

From: [Rosemarie Leclair](#)
To: [Neil Brodie](#)
Subject: Re: H1
Date: Thursday, June 8, 2017 10:34:12 AM

I'll call you. What number?

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 8, 2017, at 10:30 AM, Neil Brodie <Neil.Brodie@oeb.ca> wrote:

I think there are two streams of the issue to discuss

How we (1) respond to media and (2) how we handle the community meetings

We got thru the community meetings yesterday but the media responses are still up in the air. For community meetings Kristi will likely spend more time than usual on the difference between TOU prices, and how the FHP affects them, and Delivery so the distinction is better understood when it comes to the rate application. But still a work in progress

MAA is back from the rate mitigation meeting this morning and said that the H1 issue came up, wasn't discussed thoroughly, just dates and place. Apparently wants us to work closely with his office on messaging.

Will call in about 5 minutes